
You don't often get email from r5hearingclerk@epa.gov. Learn why this is important

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Arnason, John
To: r5hearingclerk
Subject: RE: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Renewal by Anderson, LLC (Middleburg Heights,

Ohio); Docket number: TSCA-05-2024-0004
Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 2:31:39 PM

Receipt confirmed.  Thanks.
 
J O H N  A R N A S O N
G E N E R A L  C O U N S E L
R E N E W A L  B Y  A N D E R S E N  L L C
TEL: 651 - 264 - 2885
 
This message contains confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee named above
and may contain information that is legally privileged.  If you are not the addressee, or the person
responsible for delivering it to the addressee, you are hereby notified that reading, disseminating,
printing, distributing or copying this message is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this message by
mistake, please immediately notify us by replying to the message and then deleting the original
message.  Thank you.
 
From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 1:27 PM
To: Arnason, John <John.Arnason@AndersenCorp.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Voyen,
Elyse (she/her/hers) <voyen.elyse@epa.gov>
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Todd, Michael (he/him/his)
<Todd.Michael@epa.gov>; Calvo, Estrella <calvo.estrella@epa.gov>; Morris, Julie
<morris.julie@epa.gov>; R5LECAB <R5LECAB@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn
<persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Weatherspoon, Darlene
<weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>
Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Renewal by Anderson, LLC
(Middleburg Heights, Ohio); Docket number: TSCA-05-2024-0004
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Dear Mr. Arnason,
 
The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number TSCA-05-2024-0004, was filed
today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5.  Also attached are a cover letter and
Certificate of Service.  Please confirm receipt of this email.
 
Thank you,
Juliane Grange
 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
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United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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